
FW: Revised Agenda and Annotated for CDM

From: "Duquette, Karen (HC/SC)" <karen.duquette@canada.ca>

To: "Lucas, Stephen (HC/SC)" <stephen.lucas@canada.ca>

Date: Fri, 18 Sep 2020 14:18:55+0000

Attachments: CDM September 18 _Agenda EN_revised.docx (24.2 kB)

Hi Deputy - FYI Dr. Tam is no longer available and the SAC update will be moved to next week. This
will allow for more time on testing (10 minutes). The revised agenda (no SAC update) along with the
annotated agenda is on the ledge. This has just been distributed to PTs.

1. Opening Remarks (ON/CAN) - 5 min

2. Update from Choosing Wisely Canada (CWC) -15 min

3. Task Force on COVID Therapeutics (CAN) -15 min

4. COVID-19 Testing -20 min

5. Closing Remarks and Paper Items (ON/CAN) - 5 min

Thanks,
Karen

From: Weber, Kendal (HC/SC)
Sent: 2020-09-18 7:48 AM
To: Carter, Luke (HC/SC)
Cc: Duquette, Karen (HC/SC); Robinson, Kerry (PHAC/ASPC); fpt.hsc.secretariat / csss (HC/SC);
Connor, Kelly (HC/SC); Meliambro, Amanda (HC/SC)
Subject: Re: Revised Agenda and Annotated for CDM
Thank you.
Karen - please share with the DM. Please flag that Dr Tam is not available and we will move the sac
update to next week with more time for testing this morning.
Thanks everyone

On Sep 18, 2020, at 7:41 AM, Carter, Luke (HC/SC) <luke.carter@canada.ca> wrote:

Good morning Kendal,
Attached for your review is the revised annotated and agenda (removed Dr. Tam's
update - allocated 10 more mins for the testing presentation) for this morning's call.
Thanks,
Luke
Luke Carter
Director/Directeur
Federal, Provincial, Territorial Relations Division /
Division des relations federale, provinciales, territoriales
Strategic Policy Branch/Direction generale de la politique strategique
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